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Lorna Arkell (Sydney LHD)

From: Genevieve Wallace (Sydney LHD)
Sent: Monday, 3 July 2023 7:13 AM
To: Lorna Arkell (Sydney LHD)
Subject: FW: Update - CRGH MSC

Dr Genevieve Wallace

Executive Director, Operations | Sydney Local Health District
Royal Prince Alfred Hospital, KGV Building, Level 11
PO Box M30, Missenden Road CAMPERDOWN 2050
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From: Teresa Anderson (Sydney LHD) < NN

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 7:12 PM
To: Andrew Hallahan (Sydney LHD)

Cc: Genevieve Wallace (Ministry of Health) _

Subject: Re: Update - CRGH MSC

Thank you Andrew.

We will meet together and then meet with the MSC at the next meeting. They will be using the tor from the model
bylaws

Kind regards

Teresa

Dr Teresa Anderson AM

Chief Executive

Sydney Local Health District

Level 11 North, King George V Building, 83 Missenden Road Camperdown NSW 2050

rel. I
On 23 Jun 2022, at 6:34 pm, Andrew Hallahan (Sydney LHD ) <} >/ ot<:

Hi Teresa

The CRGH MSC dialogue is proving challenging as expected.

The MSC is meeting without executive then writing to Gen with issues and demands (last letter attached) — some
are reasonable and others very much out of scope (eg cleaners and nurses)..

Winston has drafted a completely new terms of reference (not yet endorsed) which are very broad and envisages
multiple subcommittees. Gen and | with Jonathan Gibson gave advice to Winston yesterday about their proposed
TOR. In summary it is much broader than the model by-laws envisage, overlapping clinical council and board roles
and responsibilities. We provided the LHD MSEC and RPA MSC TORs as alternate recommended approaches which
Winston was not accepting of though did say that he would consider this further with their membership.
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The meeting that included executive this evening and was principally Winston trying to put Gen (and to a lesser
extent myself} on the spot. While Angus Ritchie was very constructive other CRGH colleagues simply sat in silence
(apart from Lewis Chan who was supporting Winston) ...

We are speaking further with CRGH colleagues. Thank you for any counsel you have on managing this interesting
challenge.

Kind regards

Andrew

Dr Andrew Hallahan

Executive Director Medical Services, Clinical Governance & Risk | Sydney Local Health District
Level 11, King George V Building, 83 Missenden Road Camperdown 2050

PO Box M30, Missenden Road NSW 2050
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<Concord Hospital Medical Staff Council - Terms of Reference - 2022.5.25 Draft V2 (002).pdf>
<Medical Staff Council and Executives Meeting - Agenda - 2022.6.23 Version2.pdf>
<Letter - MSC to Genevieve Wallace - 2022.6.16.pdf>





